
From: I Redacted _ I —
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:08 PM
To: [Redacted _|______________________
Cc: Almario, Benedict; Redacted y
Subject: PG&Es Emergency and Disaster Preparedness pi

Redacted
an Review

Public Sector Partners,

k! " ^ dTre'PG&E 15 Pl3nnin8 9 series of re8ional meetings to provide key county and rih, 

comprehension of the elements of the pL 6 mformatio'1hopefully do not hinder the

1*H Icj
2012-13 EEOP - Fire Prevention 

8-31-12_Finai_... P lan_fml red,.,

Below you will find the schedule of regional meetings including location and time. These meetings are open to 
the public; however copies of the plans will only be available to designated public sector contacts.

PlaceQm Hotef Hotel street Hotel city, CA, tip
San Ramon, CA 94583 .....
Santa Rosa, CA..95401. ~1o9CQ-12CQ
Salinas, CA 9390S " 09004200
Fresno, C A 93721 0900-1200
Bakerfiold, CA 93305 0900-12C0
Sacramento, CA 95815 I09C0-12C0
San Luis Obispo, CA 934QS 
Redding, CA 96002

TimeThursday, 2/28 
Tuesday, 3/S 

^Thursday, 3/7 
Tuesday, 3/12 
Thursday, 3/14 
Thursday, 3/14 I

San Ramon San Ramon Marriott 2$CQ Bishop Ranch Or.
0900.1200!I Santa Rosa 

(Salinas
Santa Rosa Courtyard |l 
Holiday Inn Express

Hilton Garden Inn 
Red Uon Woodiake 
Courtyard St.0

175 Railroad Street 
19S Kern Street

Fresno !055Van Ness Ave
[Bakersfield
Sacramento

[362S Marriott Or. 
SQO leisure lane 
1605 Calie Joaquin 
1830 Hilltop Drive

SLOTuesday, 3/19 
Tuesday, 3/19 [09CQ-12C0

0900^1200
Redding Red Lion

Please use the su.ey ,lnk be,ow ,o Mica* which mee„„g you w,„ he attendin, This wi|, assis, „s ^

httB^//wwwjuD/gyfnoQjcey.com/s/PGaridEEmergpnryPiariRm,;^,..

scheduling and participation. UP meet!ngs would be beneficial we will support

1

SB GT&S 0280410



We are looking forward to sharing our plans and opening the dialogue with all of the meeting representatives.

Thank you for your time. PG&E looks forward to your participation.

RedactedIf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email: 
below.

ar by either phone number provided

Redacted

Manager, Electric Emergency Preparedness and Public Partnerships 
Electric Distribution Operations

2641 N Stale St.
ItbioK m QRAk?

Redacted

o/V<;itiC C-lt tn-J music »:?.l
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